
From: Peevey, Michael R. 
Sent: 2/21/2012 10:47:42 AM 
To: Cherry, Brian K (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: PG&E Corporation News Release - PG&E CORPORATION ELECTS 

VETERAN GAS EXECUTIVE FRED J. FOWLER TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Thanks. On another matter, as a part-time Sea Rancher you have an interest in better internet 
access/speed. One consideration here is running fiber on PG&E poles along Highway 1. The SR Utility 
Committee would like to discuss this with a knowledgeable and committed PG&E employee in order to 
get the cost down to a reasonable number. Would you find such a person and get me their vitals and 
then I will have a SR committee member call them. 

From: Cherry, Brian K [mailto:BKC7@pge.com] 
Sent: Tue 2/21/2012 10:35 AM 
To: Peevey, Michael R. 
Subject: Fw: PG&E Corporation News Release - PG&E CORPORATION ELECTS VETERAN GAS 
EXECUTIVE FRED J. FOWLER TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FY! 

From: Corporate Affairs 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2012 10:19 AM 
To: News Release Distribution 
Subject: PG&E Corporation News Release - PG&E CORPORATION ELECTS VETERAN GAS EXECUTIVE 
FRED J. FOWLER TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

PG&E Corporation issued the following release entitled: 

PG&E CORPORATION ELECTS VETERAN GAS EXECUTIVE 

FRED J. FOWLER TO BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
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